
Message

From: DHabeger@rccl.com [DHabeger@rccl.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 1:41:47 PM

To: John Stone [john_stone@ ci.juneau.ak.us]; Kirby Day [kday@princesscruises.com]; Drew Green

[andrewg@claalaska.com]

CC: E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]

Subject: Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

That would work for me.

Don Habeger
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd. 
Regional Vice President 
Government Relations 
Office: (907) 789-5441 
Cell: (907) 321-4970

 Original M essage-----
From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]
Sent: 09/13/2007 01:40 PMPST
To: Donald Habeger; "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscruises.com>; "Drew Green" <andrewg@claalaska.com> 
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@stsl.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

Looks like we got a bust on that week. How about Oct 15th at 1000 am ?

From: DHabeger@rccl.com [mailto:DHabeger@rccl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, Septem ber 13, 2007 1:14 PM 
To: John Stone; Kirby Day; Drew Green 
Cc: E. Budd Simpson
S u b je c t: Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

John,

8 & 9 or before noon on the 12th work for me.

Don Habeger
Royal Caribbean Cruises Ltd. 
Regional Vice President 
Govermnent Relations 
Office: (907) 789-5441 
Cell: (907) 321-4970

 Original M essage-----
From: "John Stone" [John_Stone@ci.juneau.ak.us]
Sent: 09/13/2007 09:15 AMPST ~
To: "Kirby Day" <Kday@princesscmises.com>; "Drew Green" <andrewg@claalaska.com>; Donald Habeger 
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" <bsimpson@stsl.com>
Subject: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project
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I would like to se t up a meeting to discuss the downtown cruise ship dock alternative. The purpose of meeting is to 
develop a recommendation for the Assembly Finance Committee meeting. I will also invite the Assembly Finance 
Committee Chair, David Stone, to the meeting. He is available the week of October 8. My thought is to have meeting at 
CLA office on the Rock Dump. P lease advise me of your availability. Thanks.

John
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Message

From: kday@princesstours.com [kday@ princesstours.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 3:01:37 PM

To: John Stone [john_stone@ ci.juneau.ak.us]

CC: Drew Green [andrewg@claalaska.com]; E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]; Don Habager [dhabeger@ rccl.com];

Kirby Day [kday@princesscruises.com]

Subject: RE: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

ok f o r  me

"John Stone" 
<John_Stone@ci. j u  
n eau .ak .us>

09 /13 /2007  01 :41  
PM

To
"Don Habager" <D habeger@ rcc l. com> , 
"K i rb y  Day"
<Kday@ princesscru i s e s . com>, "Drew 
Green" <andrew g@ claa laska . com>

cc
"E. Budd Simpson"
<bsimpson@stsl . com>

S u b je c t
RE: Meet ing  on C ru is e  Shi p P r o je c t

Looks l i k e  we g o t  a b u s t  on t h a t  week. How abou t Oct 15 th  a t  1000 am?

From:DHabeger@rccl . com [m a i1 t o : D H abegerO rcc l . com] 
S e n t : Thursday, September 13, 2007 1 :14 PM 
T o : John S to n e ; Ki rby  Day; Drew Green 
Cc: E. Budd Si mpson
S u b je c t : Re: Meeti ng on C ru i se Shi p P r o je c t

John ,

8 & 9 o r  b e fo re  noon on th e  12 th  work f o r  me.

Don Habeger
Royal C ari bbean C ru i ses L t d . 
Regional Vi ce P re s id e n t  
Government R e la t io n s  
O f f i  c e : (907) 789-5441 
C e l l : (907) 321-4970

 O r ig i  nal M e s s a g e --------
From: "John S tone" [ John_Stone@ ci. j u n e a u .a k .u s ]
Sent: 0 9 /13 /2007  09:15 AM PST
T o : "K i rby  Day" <Kday@pri n c e s s c ru i  s e s . com>; "Drew Green"
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<andrew g@ claa laska . com> ; Donald Habeger 
Cc: "E. Budd Simpson" < b s im p so n O s ts l . com> 
S u b je c t : Meet ing  on C ru i se Ship  P r o je c t

I  would  1 i  ke t o  s e t  up a meeti ng t o  d i scuss th e  downtown c r u i  se sh i  p dock 
a l t e r n a t i v e .  The purpose o f  meeti ng i  s t o  deve l op a recommendati on f o r  th e  
Assembly Fi nance Commi t t e e  meeti ng . I  w i 11 a ls o  i  nv i  t e  th e  Assembly 
Fi nance Commi t t e e  Chai r , Davi d S to n e , t o  the  meeti n g . He i  s a v a i 1a b le  the  
week o f  O ctober 8. My th o u g h t  i  s t o  have meeti ng a t  CLA o f f i  ce on th e  Rock 
Dump. Pi ease advi se me o f  y o u r  a v a i1a b i 1i  t y . T hanks .

John
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Message

From: kday@princesstours.com [kday@ princesstours.com]

Sent: 9/13/2007 4:20:10 PM

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

e i t h e r  i s  f i n e  w i t h  me

"John Stone" 
<John_Stone@ci. j u
neau .ak .us>  To

<kday@pri n c e s s to u r s . com>
09 /13 /2007  03 :56  cc
PM "Drew Green"

<andrew g@ claa laska . com> , "E. Budd 
Simpson" <b s im pson@ sts l . com> , "Don 
Habager" <Dhabeger@rcc1.com:>,
" K i r b y  Day"
<Kday@pri n c e s s c r u is e s . com>

S u b je c t
RE: Meeti ng on C ru i  se Shi p P r o je c t

Budd i s  o u t  t i 11 1 8 t h . How abou t Oct 18 th  o r  19th?

 O r ig i  nal Message---------
From: kday@pri n c e s s to u r s . com [m a i1 t o : kday@pri n c e s s to u r s . com] 
S e n t : Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:02 PM 
T o : John Stone
Cc: Drew Green ; E. Budd Si mpson; Don H abager; Ki rby  Day 
S u b je c t : RE: Meeti ng on C ru i se Shi p P r o je c t

ok f o r  me

"John Stone" 
<John_Stone@ci. j u
neau .ak .us>  To

"Don Habager" <D habeger@ rcc l. com> , 
09 /13 /2007  01 :41  " K i r b y  Day"
PM <Kday@pri n ce s s c ru i  s e s . com>, "Drew

Green" <andrew g@ claa laska . com>
cc

"E. Budd Si mpson"
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

From:DHabeger@ rccl. com [m a i1 t o : D H abegerO rcc l . com] 
S e n t : T hursday, September I B , 2007 1 :14 PM 
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
C e l l : (907) B21-4970

 O r i  g i  nal M e s s a g e --------
From: "John S tone" [ lohn_S tone@ ci. j u n e a u .a k .u s ]
Sent: 0 9 /13 /2007  09:15 AM PST
T o : "K i rby  Day" <Kday@pri n c e s s c ru i  s e s . com>; "Drew Green" 

<andrew g@ claa laska . com> ; Donald Habeger 
Cc: "E. Budd Si mpson" <bs im pson@ sts l . com>
S u b je c t : Meeti ng on C ru i se Shi p P r o je c t

I  would  1 i  ke t o  s e t  up a meeti ng t o  d i scuss th e  downtown c r u i  se sh i  p dock 
a l t e r n a t i  v e . The purpose o f  meeti ng i  s t o  deve l op a recommendati on f o r  th e  
Assembly Fi nance Commi t t e e  meeti ng . I  w i 11 a ls o  i  nv i  t e  th e  Assembly 
Fi nance Commi t t e e  Chai r , Davi d S to n e , t o  th e  meeti n g . He i  s a v a i 1a b le  the  
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

To:
CC:

Subject:

From:

Sent:
DHabeger@rccl.com [DHabeger@rccl.com]

9/13/2007 6:07:20 PM

John Stone [john_stone@ ci.juneau.ak.us]; Kirby Day [kday@ princesstours.com]

Drew Green [andrewg@claalaska.com]; E. Budd Simpson [bsimpson@stsl.com]; Kirby Day 

[kday@princesscruises.com]

Re: Meeting on Cruise Ship Project

18 th  works g r e a t .  Schedule w ide open t h i s  day. 

Don Habeger
Royal C ari bbean C ru i ses L t d .
Regional Vi ce P re s id e n t  
Government R e la t io n s  
O f f i  c e : (907) 789-5441 
C e l l : (907) 321-4970

 O r i  g i nal M e s s a g e --------
From: "John Stone" [ lohn_S tone@ ci. j u n e a u .a k .u s ]
Sent: 0 9 /13 /2007  03:55  PM PST 
T o : <kd a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs . com>
Cc: "Drew Green" <andrew g@ claa laska . com> ; "E. Budd Simpson" <b s im pson@ sts l . com> ; Donald Habeger; "K i  rb y  
Day" <K d a y@ p r in ce ssc ru ise s . com>
S u b je c t : RE: Meet ing  on C ru is e  Ship  P r o je c t

Budd i s  o u t  t i  11 1 8 t h . How abou t Oct 18 th  o r  19th?

 Ori g i  nal Message---------
From: kd a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs . com [ m a i l to :k d a y @ p r in c e s s to u rs .c o m ] 
S e n t : Thursday, September 13, 2007 3:02 PM 
T o : John Stone
Cc: Drew Green ; E. Budd Si mpson; Don Habager; Ki rb y  Day 
S u b je c t : RE: Meeti ng on C ru i se Shi p P r o je c t

ok f o r  me

"John Stone" 
<John_Stone@ci. j u  
neau .ak .us> To

09 /13 /2007  01 :41  
PM

"Don Habager" <D habeger@ rcc l. com> , 
" K i r b y  Day"
<Kday@pri n c e s s c ru is e s . com>, "Drew 
Green" <andrewg@cl aal a s k a . com>

cc
"E. Budd Si mpson" 
<bsimpson@stsl . com>

S u b je c t
RE: Meeti ng on C ru i  se Shi p P r o je c t

Looks 1i  ke we g o t  a b u s t  on t h a t  week. How abou t Oct 15 th  a t  1000 am?
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From:DHabeger@ rccl. com [m a i1 t o : D H abegerO rcc l . com] 
S e n t : Thursday, September I B , 2007 1 :14 PM 
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
Regi onal Vi ce P res i  den t 
Government R e la t i  ons 
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
Cc: "E. Budd Si mpson" < b s im p s o n O s ts l . com>
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
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